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Shaffer Saltbox
AL-V1-C-197

The village of Franklin was developed between 1852 and
1857. It was one of several villages created by coal companies
near mine sites in the Tower George's Creek Valley during the
1850's. This double saltbox was most likely a company house
built between 1852 and 1857. In later years it was the
property of the Gannon Family which apparently was involved
in mining and owned rental properties in the area. Double
or "block" houses of this type were the standard style of
the mining region. Most are like this building, a two
story frame structure on a rubble stone roundation and a

shed or "outshut" addition on the rear which makes a
saltbox.
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Sixth
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STATE COUNTY
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__DISTRICT __PUBLIC —OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE — MUSEUM
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__STRUCTURE —BOTH _—WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT  _RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT __IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
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DESCRIPTION - -
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT X_DETERIORATED X_UNALTERED X _ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Shaffer Saltbox is located on the western side of

Route 36 in Franklin.

The double house is two stories tall and six bays

wide. It originally was a gable roofed rectangular
structure. A shed or "outshut" addition on the west
makes the building a saltbox. Wall construction is
frame covered with insul siding. The building rests
on a low foundation of random rubble with a plain
water table. The gable flank roof is covered with
tar paper. Eaves consist of a cornice and bed mould
on the gabled ends. and of a boxed cornice and soffit
on the flanks. One large brich chimney located in
the center of the original building serves both sides.
A smaller chimney is located in the center of the
"outshut" addition.

Entrances are in the center of each three bay

half of the building. Doors of both are of four
panel with original hardware. Vindows are pegged
six over six light sashes. A wide hip roofed porch
on the east has chamfered wooden posts. Separate
shed roofed porches on the west have been enclosed.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




) SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEQLUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING — LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _—RELIGION
—1400-1499 —_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _—LAW _.SCIENCE
—1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE - _—_ECONOMICS -__UTERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 ARCH!TECTURE —_EDUCATION __MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART —.ENGINEERING __MusIC __THEATER
x_1800»1899 __ COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —_PHILOSOPHY _.TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS X_INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The village of Franklin was developed between 1852
and 1857. It was one of several villages created by
coal companies near mine sites in the lower George's
Creek Valley during the 1850's. (1) The initial growth
of these towns was predicated by the establishment of
the George's Creek Coal and Iron Company Railroad through
the lower part of the valley in 1852 which provided an
essential outlet for mined coal.(2) Another factor in
the growth of the towns was the completion of the C & C
Canal in 1850. As the canal neared completion many
mining companies "announced plans for housing the
additional miners" necessary for the anticipated
increase in mining activity. (3)

This double saltbox was most Tikely a company
house built between 1852 and 1857. In later years
it was the property of the Gannon family which apparent-
1y was involved in mining and owned rental properties
in the area. (4) Double or "block" houses of this
type were the standard style of the mining region.
Most are 1ike this building, a two story frame structure
on a rubble stone foundation and a shed or "outshut"
addition on the rear which makes a saltbox.

(1) 3o?n ¥. Schagf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: L.H. Everts Co.)
cl. I p. 53
(2) Harry I. Stegmaier, Jr. et al., Allegany County, A History (Parsons W Va.:
McClain Printing Co) p. 142
(3) Katherine A. Harvey, Best Dressed Miners: Life and Labor in the Maryland
Coal Region 1835-1910 (Ithaca: Cornell University Press) p. 78
(4) ATlegany County Land Records Liber 83, Folio 450 and Index of Names-G
Also see the attached map which shows a small town north of
Franklin known as Gannon (which no Tonger exists)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

82'x154'

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
FORM PREPARED BY
NAME /TITLE David A. Dorsey, Historic Sites Coordinator
Julie Baker, Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
ALl county Historic Si April 15. 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3 Pershing Street _17171-5944
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Cumbgrland. Maryland 21502

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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INVENTORY NO 8/
REMODELING:  Drastic, moderate,(minor /o/:?c)

o~

N For properTY:_ Satbeox Aovdbide km ' Z |
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: W) sipe Rt 3¢ § -
DIRECTION DWELLING FACES:

NAME OF OWNER: é?ﬂ[ w bagd%r

ADDRESS: £v 3 Moy 671 £
Rt ¢ B 16! ek —=/sc=z | N %

STORIES: xf% 26)) 30 ) 4 ) 5( ) 6C ) BAYS: 1( ) 2¢ ) 3( ) 4( ) 5( ) s(d{?( ¥ )
WINGS, ADDITIONS: o~ WJ ,c;k;,ﬂ lmc»éwlf' a SalAbeny o e P Pc. 5_/4

DWELLING SHAPE: (square, cross) rectangular)
WALL CONSTRUCTION: ,
(J{ FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)

( ) BRICK: Bond type - common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.
( ) STONE: Bond type - rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated

P( ; B?gER Coverings;mmf )?{p,ﬂ/g"é:',ﬁ/

WALL FEATURES: Belt Course, Pilasters, Others
FOUNDATIONS:  High, @ Brick @ kAl

WATER TABLE:  None; Plain;»Beveled, Moulded Brick, , .2 Z

’ r'epf« Lul\f /( an /3/; % - ;"

WINDGWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6( 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other( )
pegged( nailed( ) wlde( ) narrow( ) mitred( ) pedlment( )

ENTRANCE ,DCORS:  LOCATION: Copuien of €4 hat /fmoé_
o Gagc HARDWARE: originad( ¥ replaced(
Lo FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN
Paneled Ve t.u::aj Hcrlzontal Boards
ri7iel g\ CQGA
: , BARGE, EAVE S own,B-asc.la, Sg?(f‘% bgd}) s
x.ufigiﬂal(x)’ replaced( ) rafter ends, modillions, dentils, frieze, architrave

ROOF: Gable rmnt.ﬁg_ar;r@ip, Shed, Mansard, Gambrel, Flat, Dormers #
MATERIAL: wood Shingleg ate, tin, asphalt; /)J}P}%}gmal ) replaced( )
0£ m}

PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed( ) hpo/) gable( )

—l7
CHIMWEYS:  Number: < Brick(/) Stone( ) Corbeled( ) ur;gwall} replaced(.a
o Location: Flush end{ ) Inside end( Outside end( ) Centraliyg) Intermr{;_k)
eSS Duor & Viindous: Keystonz, Flat, Segmental, Semicircular
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